
From: Tom Baier [WA] <TBaier@WashingtonEA.org>  
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 4:38 PM 
To: Emily Hansen (Walters) [WA] <EWalters@WashingtonEA.org> 
Subject: RE: Whatcom County District 3 List? 
 
Here you go.   matches out of about  members residing or voting in Whatcom county.  I kept 
ALL of the  fields and ALL of the fields and gave you only the matched records (based on 

).  If you want something different, please just let me know. 
 
Thanks very much for your patience and grace – I truly appreciate it. 
 
Tom 
 
 
From: Emily Hansen (Walters) [WA]  
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 4:17 PM 
To: Catherine Boys [WA] <cboys@washingtonea.org> 
Cc: Samantha Casne [WA] <SCasne@WashingtonEA.org> 
Subject: Final mail for Rebecca Lewis 
 
This piece turned out so great! Thanks for all your work on it! 
 
It will go to  members who live in D3 and should arrive with ballots around July 16. Don’t share with 
her until it’s public (ie it arrives in mailboxes). 
 
We’ll also keep you posted about the final invoice. 
 
Thanks again! 
 
Emily  
 
From: Cassie Carrillo [WA] <ccarrillo@washingtonea.org>  
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 2:02 PM 
To: Catherine Boys [WA] <CBoys@Washingtonea.org> 
Cc: Melissa Olschewsky [WA] <MOlschewsky@WashingtonEA.org>; Louis Golden [WA] 
<LGolden@WashingtonEA.org>; Emily Hansen (Walters) [WA] <EWalters@WashingtonEA.org>; 
Samantha Casne [WA] <SCasne@WashingtonEA.org> 
Subject: Speak Easy member mail invoice 
 
Hi Catherine,  
 
Attached is the Speak Easy invoice for the member to member political mail. Can you please help get 
this processed?  
 
Thanks,  
Cassie  
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